



School of Education

<https://www.king.edu/programs/education/education-program-overview/>

Contact Information:

Dean, School of Education

Dr. Donna Watson

Email: dhwatson@king.edu

Director of Teacher Education

Dr. Dwain Arnold

Email: edarnold@king.edu

Determination of Licensure by State for Teacher Licensure.

State	State	Determination
Alabama	https://www.alabamaachieves.org/state-board-of-education/	Does Not Meet
Alaska	https://education.alaska.gov/TeacherCertification	Does Not Meet
Arizona	https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification	Does Not Meet
Arkansas	https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/licensure	Does Not Meet
California	https://www.cde.ca.gov/	Does Not Meet
Colorado	https://ed.cde.state.co.us/	Does Not Meet
Connecticut	https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification?language=en_US	Does Not Meet
Delaware	https://education.delaware.gov/	Does Not Meet
District of Columbia	https://dcps.dc.gov/	Does Not Meet
Florida	https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/	Does Not Meet
Georgia	https://www.gapsc.com/	Does Not Meet
Hawaii	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/	Does Not Meet
Idaho	https://www.sde.idaho.gov/	Does Not Meet

State	State	Determination
Illinois	https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Educator-Licensure.aspx	Does Not Meet
Indiana	https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-licensing/	Does Not Meet
Iowa	https://educate.iowa.gov/	Does Not Meet
Kansas	https://www.ksde.gov/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL	Does Not Meet
Kentucky	https://goteachky.com/	Does Not Meet
Louisiana	https://doe.louisiana.gov/educators	Does Not Meet
Maine	https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert	Does Not Meet
Maryland	https://www.marylandpublicschools.org/Pages/Default.aspx	Does Not Meet
Massachusetts	https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/	Does Not Meet
Michigan	https://www.michigan.gov/mde/services/education-services/moecs	Does Not Meet
Minnesota	https://mn.gov/pelsb/	Does Not Meet
Mississippi	https://mdek12.org/licensure/	Does Not Meet
Missouri	https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification	Does Not Meet
Montana	https://opi.mt.gov/	Does Not Meet
Nebraska	https://www.education.ne.gov/	Does Not Meet
Nevada	https://doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure_Contact/	Does Not Meet
New Hampshire	https://www.education.nh.gov/	Does Not Meet
New Jersey	https://www.nj.gov/education/	Does Not Meet
New Mexico	https://web.ped.nm.gov/bureaus/licensure/	Does Not Meet
New York	https://www.op.nysed.gov/	Does Not Meet
North Carolina	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/	Does Not Meet
North Dakota	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure	Does Not Meet
Ohio	https://education.ohio.gov/	Does Not Meet
Oklahoma	https://oklahoma.gov/education.html	Does Not Meet

State	State	Determination
Oregon	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/pages/index.aspx	Does Not Meet
Pennsylvania	https://www.pa.gov/agencies/education/programs-and-services/educators/certification	Does Not Meet
Rhode Island	https://ride.ri.gov/teachers-administrators/educator-certification-0	Does Not Meet
South Carolina	https://ed.sc.gov/	Does Not Meet
South Dakota	https://doe.sd.gov/	Does Not Meet
Tennessee	https://www.tn.gov/education/educators/licensing/educator-licensure.html	Meets
Texas	https://tea.texas.gov/	Does Not Meet
Utah	https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index	Does Not Meet
Vermont	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure	Does Not Meet
Virginia	https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching-learning-assessment/teaching-in-virginia/licensure	Meets
Washington	https://www.pesb.wa.gov/	Does Not Meet
West Virginia	https://wvde.us/certifications	Does Not Meet
Wisconsin	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing	Does Not Meet
Wyoming	https://wyomingptsb.com/home/contact/	Does Not Meet

Professional Licensure by US Territory as defined by [34 C.F.R. § 600.2](#).

Territory	Professional Agency	Determination
American Samoa	https://www.amsamoadoe.com/	Does Not Meet
The Commonwealth of Puerto Rico	https://de.pr.gov/	Does Not Meet
Guam	https://www.gcec.guam.gov/services-resources/certification	Does Not Meet
U.S. Virgin Islands	https://www.vide.vi/	Does Not Meet



The Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands		Does Not Meet
The Republic of the Marshall Islands		Does Not Meet
The Federated States of Micronesia		Does Not Meet
The Republic of Palau		Does Not Meet